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Ratcliffe, Stephen

From: Ratcliffe, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:22 AM
To: 'Anna.Sedillo@houstontx.gov'
Cc: Armstrong, Roben; Harn, Samantha; Michael Ross (MRoss@westutx.gov); Chris Peifer 

(CPeifer@westutx.gov); 'Patrick Walters' (PWalters@westutx.gov)
Subject: TIP Follow Up - West University Place - Buffalo Speedway
Attachments: Buffalo Speedway Project.pdf

Good morning, Anna, 
 
You have had some recent correspondence with Samantha in our office regarding a potential project for the City of West 
University Place that may be eligible for TIP funding.  I am the engineer working with the City of West university Place on 
this project and it is my understanding that if the any part of the project touches or abuts City of Houston (COH) ROW 
then we would need a letter of support from the City.   
 
Since, through Samantha, we have been in contact with you, I wanted to let you know that the limits of our proposed 
project is entirely within the City Limits of West university Place and does not encroach or abut the COH ROW.  Although 
the COH recently completed sections of the same roadway to the north and south of West University Place and this 
project will adjoin the COH projects, the extent of the COH projects encroached well within the City Limits of West 
University Place.  I have attached an exhibit which shows graphically the extents to our project demonstrating that we will 
not be working within COH ROW.  Consequently we believe that there will not be a need for the COH to provide a letter of 
support for this project. 
 
I thank you for your assistance and cooperation in this.  If you have any questions or require any additional information, 
please do not hesitate to call or email me. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Steve 
 
Stephen Ratcliffe, P.E. 
Associate | Senior Project Director 

HDR  
4635 SW Freeway, Suite 1000 
Houston, Texas 77027 
D 713.425.0155 M 713.256.4968 
stephen.ratcliffe@hdrinc.com 

hdrinc.com/follow-us 
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Ratcliffe, Stephen

From: Sedillo, Anna - PD <Anna.Sedillo@houstontx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:52 AM
To: Ratcliffe, Stephen
Cc: Armstrong, Roben; Harn, Samantha; Michael Ross (MRoss@westutx.gov); Chris Peifer 

(CPeifer@westutx.gov); 'Patrick Walters' (PWalters@westutx.gov)
Subject: RE: TIP Follow Up - West University Place - Buffalo Speedway

Hi Stephen, 
 
Thank you for providing the information below. We agree that the project is not within the City of Houston’s corporate 
limits and will not require a Letter of Support. 
 
Anna Sedillo 
City of Houston 
Planning & Development Department 
PO Box 1562  Houston, TX 77251 
(713) 837‐7778 
anna.sedillo@houstontx.gov  
 

From: Ratcliffe, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Ratcliffe@hdrinc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 11:23 AM 
To: Sedillo, Anna - PD 
Cc: Armstrong, Roben; Harn, Samantha; Michael Ross (MRoss@westutx.gov); Chris Peifer (CPeifer@westutx.gov); 
'Patrick Walters' (PWalters@westutx.gov) 
Subject: TIP Follow Up - West University Place - Buffalo Speedway 
 
Good morning, Anna, 
 
You have had some recent correspondence with Samantha in our office regarding a potential project for the City of West 
University Place that may be eligible for TIP funding.  I am the engineer working with the City of West university Place on 
this project and it is my understanding that if the any part of the project touches or abuts City of Houston (COH) ROW 
then we would need a letter of support from the City.   
 
Since, through Samantha, we have been in contact with you, I wanted to let you know that the limits of our proposed 
project is entirely within the City Limits of West university Place and does not encroach or abut the COH ROW.  Although 
the COH recently completed sections of the same roadway to the north and south of West University Place and this 
project will adjoin the COH projects, the extent of the COH projects encroached well within the City Limits of West 
University Place.  I have attached an exhibit which shows graphically the extents to our project demonstrating that we will 
not be working within COH ROW.  Consequently we believe that there will not be a need for the COH to provide a letter of 
support for this project. 
 
I thank you for your assistance and cooperation in this.  If you have any questions or require any additional information, 
please do not hesitate to call or email me. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Steve 
 
Stephen Ratcliffe, P.E. 
Associate | Senior Project Director 

HDR  
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4635 SW Freeway, Suite 1000 
Houston, Texas 77027 
D 713.425.0155 M 713.256.4968 
stephen.ratcliffe@hdrinc.com 

hdrinc.com/follow-us 
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